

Hayley Buckingham

8 Winding Shot, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP1 3QQ
Phone: 07492384084 E-Mail: Hayley.buckingham@gmail.com

Personal Statement

I believe that I am a great addition to any set, I love my industry and fully enjoy the work. I am a very experienced producer I know the essential ins and outs of every position on set and how they work. I understand what every departments needs are and how to assist. I have faith in my crew and believe in-group collaboration, I have just returned from my study broad at CSULB in California. In America I got as much education as I could for my money, I took 4 classes more than expected and came out with a perfect 4.0 GPA, I am determined, hard working and reliable. I produced the biggest movie to go through their film department and came in under budget at \$9,850. I am definitely a jack-of-all-trades with a scrappy can-do attitude. I can produce and cameras assist at any tier. I can work with digital and film.

Experience

Professional Credits

Producer: Weekender, 2nd AD: Cutting Imaginary Ties, Director: Capture, Boom Operator: Maybe, Art Director: Bros Before Cokes, 1st AC: Red Strings, Producer: The JungleCats- It Aint Easy Babe, Art Director: The Legend Of Kenny Hobbs, 1st AD: Spocks and Robbers, Producer: Forever Alone, Producer: Mercurial – Mercury, Producer: Mercurial – Morning Lights.

Pinewood Studios

2011-2014

Production Assistant: I have worked on many projects including Kick Ass 2, Maleficent, Guardians of the Galaxy, Muppets 2, Star Wars, World War Z, The Monuments Men, Jupiter Ascending, Fast and Furious 6, Edge of Tomorrow, Thor 2 & Cinderella.

The Sun online

2013-2014

Freelancer: Following a work placement, I worked freelance for The Sun Online; I was responsible for single handedly operating camera and sound, editing and uploading live web shows, Biz Sessions (music sessions), car reviews, celebrity interviews, Leicester Square film premieres and editing footage for the World Cup 2014.

Education

California State University Long Beach (USA)

2014-2015

I took classes in Production Management, Media Aesthetics, Media Editing, TV Directing, Advanced Production, Advanced Cinematography, Lighting, Special Project and Script Supervising. I am on the presidents list and have a 4.0 GPA

University of Hertfordshire (UK)

2013-2014

Studying TV and Film production, I was the rep of 1st years and finished the year with a 1st

West Herts College (UK)

2011-2013

A National Diploma studying TV and Film Production, I graduated with the highest grade, a triple distinction star. (D*D*D*)